
From: Shaler, Karen (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, December 15, 2015 10:05 AM
To: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Cc: Devereaux, Tracy Jo (DEQ)
Subject: RE: FOIA 0510-16 SECOND NOTICE
Attachments: RE: FOIA 0510-16 SECOND NOTICE

I'd rather have you (or your staff) respond directly as I requested on December 10 (see attached) because if she has any follow-up questions, ODWMA would need to respond to those as well. Thanks!

From: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, December 15, 2015 9:48 AM
To: Shaler, Karen (DEQ)
Cc: Devereaux, Tracy Jo (DEQ)
Subject: RE: FOIA 0510-16 SECOND NOTICE

Karen -- not sure if I was supposed to respond directly or not. The following response can be sent to the requester:

To follow up regarding your inquiry:

The first document (pages 1 -- 8) is the draft working document that we created to sample schools within the City of Flint that are on the city's water system. The draft provided as part of the FOIA is dated November 6, 2015. That working draft continues to be updated.

The second document (page 9) is the instructions document that we provide to community water systems to assist them with their lead and copper compliance monitoring. I believe this document was created in 2011 and was in use until this week. A revised sampling instructions document is posted on our website at http://www.michigan.gov/documents/deq/Resident_Sampling_Instructions-12-11-2015_508290_7.pdf.

The third and fourth documents are currently in use by our Noncommunity water supply program. Both documents are dated at the bottom of the page. One has a 9/2013 date and the other has a 10/2012 date. These would be the dates that the document was created and/or revised.

Hope this is helpful.

Liane J. Shekter Smith, P.E.
Assistant to Chief Deputy Director Jim Sygo
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
517-284-6543

From: Devereaux, Tracy Jo (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, December 10, 2015 8:38 AM

To: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Subject: FW: FOIA 0510-16 SECOND NOTICE

fyi

Thanks,

Tracy Jo

From: Yanna Lambrinidou [<mailto:pnalternatives@yahoo.com>]
Sent: Thursday, December 10, 2015 8:18 AM
To: Shaler, Karen (DEQ)
Cc: DEQ-RMD-FOIA; Devereaux, Tracy Jo (DEQ); Looney, Carolyn (DEQ)
Subject: Re: FOIA 0510-16 SECOND NOTICE

Thank you.

I see 4 sampling protocols in the file you sent me (on pages 1-8, 9, 11-12, and 13-14). Can you please send me the dates when these sampling protocols were in use (as well as if they continue to be in use)?

Regards,

Yanna Lambrinidou PhD
Parents for Nontoxic Alternatives
PO Box 6283
Washington DC 20015
P 202.997.1834
B www.dccwasawatch.blogspot.com

From: "Shaler, Karen (DEQ)" <SHALERK@michigan.gov>
To: Yanna Lambrinidou <pnalternatives@yahoo.com>
Cc: DEQ-RMD-FOIA <DEQ-RMD-FOIA@michigan.gov>; "Devereaux, Tracy Jo (DEQ)" <DEVEREAUXT@michigan.gov>; "Looney, Carolyn (DEQ)" <LOONEYC@michigan.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, December 8, 2015 4:58 PM
Subject: RE: FOIA 0510-16 SECOND NOTICE

Ms. Lambrinidou,

We have received payment confirmation from our Cashier's Office, so attached is a PDF of the DEQ's records for FOIA 0510-16.

If you have any questions, please contact us. Thank you.

Karen Shaler
Management Assistant to Chief Deputy Director Jim Sygo
FOIA Liaison, Executive Division
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
Constitution Hall, 6th Floor South
P.O. Box 30473
Lansing, MI 48909-7973
Phone: 517-284-6709
Fax: 517-241-7401
shalerk@michigan.gov

From: Yanna Lambrinidou [<mailto:pnalternatives@yahoo.com>]
Sent: Wednesday, December 02, 2015 3:55 PM
To: DEQ-RMD-FOIA
Cc: Shaler, Karen (DEQ); Devereaux, Tracy Jo (DEQ)
Subject: Re: FOIA 0510-16 SECOND NOTICE

Hello,

I have not heard back. Did you receive my payment? Thanks.

Yanna Lambrinidou PhD
 Parents for Nontoxic Alternatives
 PO Box 6283
 Washington DC 20015
 P 202.997.1834
 B www.dccwasawatch.blogspot.com

From: Yanna Lambrinidou <pnalternatives@yahoo.com>
To: DEQ-RMD-FOIA <DEQ-RMD-FOIA@michigan.gov>
Cc: "Shaler, Karen (DEQ)" <SHALERK@michigan.gov>; "Devereaux, Tracy Jo (DEQ)" <DEVEREAUXT@michigan.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2015 9:08 AM
Subject: Re: FOIA 0510-16 SECOND NOTICE

Hi, I already paid online. Thanks, Yanna Lambrinidou

On Nov 24, 2015, at 9:06 AM, DEQ-RMD-FOIA <DEQ-RMD-FOIA@michigan.gov> wrote:

From: DEQ-RMD-FOIA
Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2015 8:59 AM
To: 'Yanna Lambrinidou'
Cc: Shaler, Karen (DEQ); Devereaux, Tracy Jo (DEQ)
Subject: RE: FOIA 0510-16

Attached please find the invoice for the subject FOIA. If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Tamara Mankel
 Administration Section
 Resource Management Group
 517.284.6510

From: Yanna Lambrinidou [<mailto:pnalternatives@yahoo.com>]
Sent: Monday, November 16, 2015 12:48 PM
To: DEQ-RMD-FOIA
Cc: Shaler, Karen (DEQ); Devereaux, Tracy Jo (DEQ)
Subject: Re: FOIA 0510-16

Yes. I would like to proceed. Thank you. Yanna Lambrinidou

From: DEQ-RMD-FOIA <DEQ-RMD-FOIA@michigan.gov>
To: "pnalternatives@yahoo.com" <pnalternatives@yahoo.com>
Cc: "Shaler, Karen (DEQ)" <SHALERK@michigan.gov>; "Devereaux, Tracy Jo (DEQ)" <DEVEREAUXT@michigan.gov>
Sent: Monday, November 16, 2015 12:34 PM
Subject: FOIA 0510-16

The estimated cost to fulfill the subject FOIA is \$25.00. Would you like to proceed with invoicing? Please advise. Thank you in advance for your prompt attention to this matter. If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Tamara Mankel
Administration Section
Resource Management Group
517.284.6510

<0510-16.pdf>